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From: Ken Wilson 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:36 PM 
To: Frank Nelson 
Subject: FW: USDA Historic Aerial Photography 
 
Attachments: USDA_APFO.pdf 
Frank,
 
Sometimes I get these emails and do not know whether to trust the source.  I thought I would forward this to 
you to see if you have any interest.  No need to respond back.
 
Ken
 

From: Cotter, Linda - FSA, Salt Lake City, UT [mailto:linda.cotter@slc.usda.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:24 PM 
To: Ken Wilson 
Subject: USDA Historic Aerial Photography
 

Logo_newusda

                                 

fsa_green_blue_jpeg

                                  

apfo logo resized 5x2

 
 
Dear Hocking County Assessor’s Office,
 
We would like to ask for your assistance in informing the public about the availability of historic aerial 
photography of your county.
 
The United States Department of Agriculture’s Farm Service Agency has been collecting aerial 
photography of the United States for over half a century. These aerial photos were originally collected to 
support federal farm programs throughout the United States.  This historic film is now stored at the 
USDA’s Aerial Photography Field Office (APFO) in Salt Lake City, Utah.
 
USDA aerial photos are high resolution images taken during the growing season and clearly show features 
such as roads, buildings, vegetation, trees and waterways. Most of these projects covered entire counties 
over large parts of the U.S. at least once a decade.
 
The APFO believes that these historic photos would be of great interest to the general public. Because 
many people seeking evidence of historic land use do research at their local county assessor’s office, we 
are conducting a Public Information Campaign to make the county assessors’ offices aware of the services 
we provide to the public.
 
The APFO is able to print or digitally scan these photos for public use. Our print photos and scans start as 
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low as $13.00 each. We can also certify our photos for use as evidence in court for a small fee.
 
According to our Aerial Imagery Catalog, we have the following years and types of imagery available for 
your county:
 
HOCKING - 39073(BCJ)                              Square Mile Land Area:     423
 
                   RES BAND     
PROG  %COV YEAR    SCL FILM FMT   QTY  REMARKS
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NAIP10 100 2010      1 NC   MR      1  CCM .464GB                              
NAIP10     2010      1 M4B  GT     43  QQ 8.010GB                              
NAIP09 100 2009      1 NC   MR      1  CCM .463GB                              
NAIP09     2009      1 NC   GT     43  QQ 5.993GB                              
NAIP06 100 2006      2 NC   MR      1  CCM .127GB                              
NAIP06     2006      2 NC   GT     46  QQ 1.611GB                              
NAIP05 100 2005      2 NC   MR      1  CCM .129GB                              
NAIP05     2005      2 NC   GT     54  QQ 1.885GB                              
NAIP05     2005  40000 CP                                                      
NAIP04 100 2004      1 NC   MR      1  CCM .145GB                              
NAIP04     2004      1 NC   GT     54  QQ 7.527GB                              
NAIP04     2004  40000 CP                                                      
NAPP3  100 2000  40000 BW                                                      
NAPP2  100 1994  40000 BW                                                      
NAPP1  100 1988  40000 CIRP SI      1  18875                                   
NHAP1  100 1983  60000 CIRP SI      1  18873                                   
NRCS   100 1982  40000 BW   PI      1  12357                                   
FSA    100 1976  40000 BW   PI      4  8355                                    
FSA    100 1966  20000 BW   PI      2  8354                                    
FSA    100 1958  20000 BW   PI      1  8353                                    
 
 
(P) = partial county coverage
 
Additional information about the APFO and available aerial imagery is available at:
 
www.apfo.usda.gov
 
We would appreciate it if you would make the attached PDF file accessible to the general public who visit 
your office or your website. Please feel free to forward this information to any government agency that 
might be interested in informing the public about this service.
 
If you have any questions about this Public Information Campaign, you can contact me via email or at my 
direct line listed below.
 
Thank you,
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Linda Cotter
 
USDA Farm Service Agency 
Aerial Photography Field Office  
2222 West 2300 South                                   Tel: 801-844-2922                     Email: apfo.sales@slc.usda.gov             
Salt Lake City UT 84119-2020                       Fax: 801-956-3653                    Website:  http://www.apfo.usda.gov
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